Debbie Weatherford

From: Wilfong, Brenda [Brenda.Wilfong@windstream.com)]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 11:52 AM

To: '‘Debbie Weatherford'

Subject: RE: 2013 Pole Attachements

Debbie

Good to hear from you. Yes, Windstream is in agreement with rate. Please update the annual mailing address as
follows:

Windstream Kentucky East, LLC
1925 Enterprise Pkwy
Twinsburg, OH 44087
ATTN: Brenda Wilfong

Thanks

Brenda Wilfong

Sr. Analyst, Engineering

Windstream Corporation

1925 Enterprise Pkwy

Twinsburg, OH 44087

Phn: 330/650-7498

Fax: 330/650-7307

Email: brenda.wilfong@windstream.com

From: Debbie Weatherford [mailto:drweatherford@hfrecc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 4:06 PM

To: Wilfong, Brenda

Subject: 2013 Pole Attachements

Hello Ms, Wilfong,

I am working on the Windstream invoice for the year 2013.

The contract says the rate will be adjusted this year by the HWI pursuant to Article XIV C.

{ have been told that the Handy Whitman increase for 2012 was 2.1%

Last year's contract rate was $29.50 so an increase of 2.1% would make this year’s rate be $30.11.

Please let me know if you are in agreement with this rate.

Thank you.



Dobio Woathorftrd

Business and Member Services Manager
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s). Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.



